NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

November 9, 2004

Pure Resources
500 W Iilinois
Midland Tx 79701

Re: Pardue Farms 27-8 H-27-235-28¢ API: 30-015-26122

Dear Operator,
0.C.D. has received the Remediation Work plan as prepared by Eddie Seay Consulting Services and presented by your company.

The Remediation Work plan as presented is approved with the following added stipulations:

1. Chloride and/or TPH levels must meet OCD requirements as related to site assessment.( TPH to be less than 100 ppm, Benzene
to be less than 10 ppm, BTEX to be less than 50 ppm, and Chloride to be less than 250 ppm)

2. The work plan as approved shall begin corrective actions no later than 12/9/04.

3. Please notify the Oil Conservation Division 24 hours prior to corrective actions or soil samples being taken to allow an OCD
representative to witness actions as needed.

If I can be of assistance in this matter please do not hesitate to contact me at 505-748-1283 Ext 108 (Cell:505-626-0857) or
E-mail me at mbratcher@state.nm.us

Sincerely,_
‘14/(4/’{ 6@»144&
Mike Bratcher

Compliance Officer
NMQCD

Cc/ Eddie Seay Consulting Services.
601 W lllinois
Hobbs NM 88242
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